tlan erhedyled
through Thuraday,
+ Key speakers will includs
‘Gov. Jimmy Carter of Geor-
gla. and Dr. Leighton Ford,
associate evangelist for the
'Billy Graham Evangelisile
Assn. Some 2,500 lay persons
and ministers &re expecied.
The General Board of the
South Carolina Baptist Con-
- wention is expected to recoms
mend & 1974 record $6.3

Tuemiay

million world missions budg- .

et. The general board last
month .approved the new
cooperative program budget
which represenis an increase
of $325,000 cver the present
budget. | K
Pastor from_across the state
gre ta meet today before the
convenfion hegins,

e year perlod, 1 does ot
say so gpeclfically. .

Black sald that the Dept, of
Education had adopled a .pnli-
cy of ‘'reasonableness’ in
assisting and directing state
school baards in setting up
programs for various munin-
cipalities. He sald the wark
wags difficult but he felt that
tha state “has come & lon
way" In meeting the nceds o
the handicapped child.

In comments before his ad-
dress 1o the group, Black said
that ahout $25 millien in state
and federal funds are heing
used this year to help lacali-
ties set up programs, He said
he thought Charleston had
“one of the most advanced
{programs for handicapped
children} in the state.”

A Guest On Opening And Closing Nights
Mr. and Mrs. Emest L. Gaillard Jr,, of
Columbla, stayed at the Fort Sumter Hotel
Saturday night and were among the last
guests to leave when the hotel closed on

Sunday, Galliard alsa slayed at the hotel

* the nighl jt first opencd nearly filty yrars
agn, according to Don Dickhens, hotel man.
ager. (Staff Phato hy Swain)

- King S

By ROBERT P, STOCKTON
Stalf Repertier

Two more steps toward the
revitilization of King Sireet
are being made In the resio-
ralion of two antebellum
bulldings, 34 and 342 King.

David E. Alterman, presit-
dent of the nearby Elza's
Shop; and others are renovat-
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t. Buildings Get Face-Lift

ing the structures and return-
ing them o produclive use.
A restaurant will occupy
the first floor of the two slory
masonry building at 340 King.
The ground floor of 342, which
has been vacant for more
than a year, is being restored
for use as a glit shep.
Alterman sald the enlire
rear wall of 342 King had-tor

3

be rebullt. The ground [loor
interior has been stripped to
the brick for a complete reno-
vation.

The two upper floors of 342
King will become an apari-

ment for any tenant who will |

agree to restave It properly.

—_The_rear_of the lwo_huild-

ings will be ns attractive as
the frony, Alterman sald. The
rear walls are being stuceord
and painted and a rough-hewn
outslde statrway leading to
the second flnor of 242 has
heen consirucled.

Restoration plans for the
streel facade of M2 King,
drawn by architecl Jadk_C.
Muller of the flirm of David
Leroy Parratl, Include Instal-
lation of a small-paned shop
windaw.

A narrow halcony on Ihe
south gide, the east iron roof
supporls of which remain, Is
also to be restored.

The two buildings were
huilt hy Mathew Miller, a
Jeweler, sometime after he
acquired the lot, which both
occupy, in 1821

Miller acquired the proper-
ty in the esiate sale of Mes.
Marey Margarel Ulrlek,
which had been ordered by
the Court of Equity for d\vi-
sien of her estale,

A public notice of the estate
sale, published in the Charlés-
ton Courier prior to the aur-
tlon on June 7, 182!, describes
the property as follows:

“The following very valua-
ble Properly, Belanging to
the Estate of Mrs. Ulrick, de-
ceased, A LOT OF LAND, Si-
tuale...in King-sireet, known
by the No. 233 (together with
the buildings thereon,) a lew
doors North of George-street,

and nearly opposite Lhe store
of Tlenry Loomis; now in the
occupalion of Mr. Crofts, and
is considered one of the first
stands In the Cily for the Dry
Gonds business. On the Lol
there ara two small weoden
bulldings, fronling on
King-street, with a comforta-
ble House in the yard, and an
excellent  pump, constanlly
supplied with water...”

When Miller replaced the
lwo wanden slructures with
the present two brick ones 19
not certain, but 1L {3 probable
that he built the three-story
building at 342 King [irst.

The building at 342 King s
In a atyle consistant with the

Do You Know
Your Charleston?

carly 18205, with a hipped
roof of slate and walls with
“Charleston grey™ bricks laid
in Flemish band.

The twa upper fioors con-
tain very [ine mantelz anid
wondwork, including  wain-
scoting, in the Faderal style.

The much smaller,
two-story building at 340 King
hag the air of belng an after-
thought and the flaver of a
later drchitectural perind.

Although ta facade was

“1aid in Flemish bond, the rest

bl tHe building s finished in
American bond. a more econ-
omical use of bricks, usually
found in huildingsvonstructed
in*the.mid-17th Céntury.

Sometime in the 1HDs, the
griginal facade of M0 King
was covered with molded con-
crete and a ruriousl
offcenter merlon added to
ihe top.

Molded roncrete was added !
1o the lower facade of M2,
probably at the same tnie,
but fortunately the “moder-
ization'" attempt left the up-
per facade unchanged.

Milier died in 1840 and the
property went to hia wdow,
Mrs. Rose Ann Miller, after

whose death it went to her

gistor, Mrs. Jane Stewart Yan i

Dyne.

Mrs. Yan Dyne's estate was
ordered divided in (831 by 1he
Court of Hepnty, and the prop
erty was acquired by Elkai -
Sominera (or Somergl.

Mrs. Mariana Samers so'd
Lhe property in 1884 1u Mrs
Lena 1licshman. Howas re-
tained by the heirs of Sole- |
mon  and  Ceeile  [estiman |
until it was acquired recently
by Mrs. Rosalie Levinson.

A curious patterp of street
numbering was noled in re-
searching {he properls

For instanee. when Mrs Ul-
rick's will was wnitten
178801 identified the progeny |
as Noo 159 Rni St |

In ik, when Miller ac- |
quired e prapertyr was
kanwn o N 233 Rg 8

fn 1851, when comvesed @
Samers, the two taladings
wors dentified as N U and
A} King, although betnowere

on the same  sule ef e
stireet!

Nat until e 1R AD Vot
RBook are the meie loli

agmbers. 3132 and JM, appne s
1o the hnldings

By the teae af the Saanees
Insurance Map of 188891, tre ¢
current numbeers, Ho and 342 °
applied

Acensiing
Map, 340 was a saleon at the |
fine. !

teo the Sapredn
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